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TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees  
 
FROM: President Sabah Randhawa on behalf of Provost Brent Carbajal 
 
DATE:  Friday, December 15, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of the Interlocal Agreement between the Department of Ecology and 

WWU 
   
PURPOSE: Action Item 
 
 
Purpose of Submittal: 
To obtain approval from the Board for an interlocal agreement between the Department of Ecology 
and Western Washington University. 
 
 
Proposed Motion:   

MOVED, that the Board of Trustees of Western Washington University, upon 
recommendation of the President, approve the Interlocal Agreement between the Department of 
Ecology and Western Washington University as proposed in the attached.  

 
 
Points to Consider: 

• This is a continuation of an interlocal agreement from 2015. 
• This new agreement invokes the Interlocal Cooperation Act (39.34 RCW), which requires 

Board approval.   
 

     
Supporting Information:   
 
This is an ongoing project which started in 2015, and now requires approval by the Board of 
Trustees.  Nothing about the agreement is changing, but we are asking for a renewal including it 
being funded again as it was. 
 
The Department of Ecology continuing funding for a faculty member for work that is already ongoing.   
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